
12ntro 
?Tr. W. L. .ionasan, Jr*  
assistant Administrator for Adadnistration 
General !Services Administration 
Washington, L.C. 

Dear ;:r. .Fonneou, 

Your lbttor of -lecomber 3, which Wises ally one of V two apoesle of 
ia kind 11.' semi,ntios not new to se. in it you redefine "raw .nstert,4I0 

to mean "working papers" only. 1 do not Ofaieve it L3 asesseary for me to send a 
dictionary with my appeal and, in the sany letters 1 nave aunt tho government on 
this subject, ,hore ia a sufficiently clear identifloation of taat which I seek 
and balmy* I a entitled to* 

Of this, the working p,,pers are only part. 

panel itself listed somo of its raw materials*  

dew,ver, I do notc that af:7.er 	l_tter and betore your aaswer, the .,,Itorney 
General respochilas for thin panel said amen; the things it provided is swoon state-
seats, If I bays AO way of knowing who is truthful, I also have it spelled out clearly 
that overyona caumet ue. 

Amd restricting wvcialf to your redefinition of my re:root, vnizh in the only 
way you Gould. have written m- as you did, I note two things: how reoarkabic it 1:: that 
tnere aoulii have bate. so special a panel whose work was so iAportant, yet no wrap of 
paper about it retain; and the requirement of the law, as set forth in the Attorney 
4eneralim Memorandum an it, that agencies rot  in possessed= of what is sought nn der 
it be forwarded w the adetoy ix,: paramount intareht, 

441 silent, A take 1-; tzai this and prisious letters that I have exuaasted 
all a4m:i.sihtrative 

Amoorely, 

bhrolh Wuisbarg 


